Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

LICENSING PANEL

Agenda
Date
Time
Venue

Notes

ltem No

Tuesday 14 December 2021

9.30 am

Crompton Suite, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul

Entwistle or Constitutional Services in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Constitutional Services Tel.
0161 770 5151 or email constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Thursday, 9
December 2021.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the
press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LICENSING PANEL IS AS FOLLOWS:
Councillors G. Alexander, C. Gloster and Taylor

Election of Chair
The Panel is asked to elect a Chair for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies For Absence



Oldham

Council

Urgent Business
Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Order of Proceedings (Pages 1 - 4)

Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way, Coldhurst, Oldham, OL1 2EW
(Pages 5 - 54)

The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of
a premises licence in respect of Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way,
Oldham, OL1 2EW which, due to representations being received, has been
referred to this Panel for determination.



Agenda Iltem 6

OLDHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING PANEL - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

The procedure outlined below, which was enclosed with the notice of hearing sent to
each party, and a copy of which is before you today, will be followed.

Documentary evidence may be relied upon and considered by the Panel if it has
been served on the Licensing Authority prior to the hearing, or if all parties consent it
can be produced on the day of the hearing.

Any person wishing to call a witness to speak at the hearing must have applied in
writing for permission from the Licensing Authority at least 2 working days before the
hearing and must also have provided the name of the witness and a brief description
of the points on which that person may be able to assist the authority in relation to
their application, representations or notice. Any application to call a withess where
the party has not given 2 working days’ notice will be considered by the Panel at the
beginning of the hearing and permission will not be unreasonably withheld.

Each party will have the same amount of time in which to address the Panel, each
party will have up to 60 minutes to address the authority and give any further
information (which must be relevant to that party’s or another party’s application or
representation). Where any party considers this time to be insufficient then, a
request in writing may be made to the Constitutional Services Officer for an
extension of time at least two working days before the hearing; however this will not
automatically be granted, and will be at the discretion of the Panel.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the hearing,
however, if this occurs that person will be entitled to submit in writing any information
they would have been entitled to give orally.

The Authority will provide a record of the hearing in a permanent and intelligible form
and keep it for 6 years from the date of determination or disposal of any Appeal.

Members are advised that they are making decisions in a quasi-judicial manner. As
such, they have a duty to view all evidence presented before them impartially.
Members must disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant to
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The Panel is not bound by the formal rules
of evidence. Nevertheless, Members must carry out their duty placing what weight
they feel is appropriate given the nature of the evidence and the manner in which it
was obtained, and communicated.

Page 1



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

INTRODUCTION

The Constitutional Services Officer (“the Clerk”) will welcome those present and
outline the procedure to be followed (as set out below) and record those present.
The Clerk will remind everyone that each party will have up to 60 minutes to address
the Panel and give any further information.

APPLICATION

The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the application.

The applicant and/or their representative to address the Panel, present additional
information in support of the application (where consent to do so has been granted)
and call any witnesses (subject to having given the required prior notice or having
received permission at the beginning of the hearing). The Applicant and any
witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Panel.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the applicant and his
withesses, but this shall not take the form of cross examination.

REPRESENTATIONS

The Party making the representation and/or their representative to address the
members of the Panel, providing any additional information in support of their
representation (where consent to do so has been granted) and call any witnesses
(subject to having given the required prior notice or having received permission at
the beginning of the hearing). The party and any witnesses may be questioned by
Members of the Panel.

In the event that a number of members of the public are present at the meeting who
intend to make a representation in relation to the application as interested parties
then the Chair has discretion to ask that they appoint a nominated spokesperson to
present their representations.

Any party, if given permission by the panel, may question the party making
representations and his witnesses, but this shall not take the form of cross
examination.

These representations will be taken in the following order: -
Police Representation (unless they are the applicant)
Licensing Authority

Environmental Health Representation

Other Responsible Authorities Representation

Public Representation (Interested Parties)

CLOSING STATEMENTS

The party making the representation may summarise their representation and make
a closing statement.

Page 2



The holder of the premises licence may summarise their representation and make a
closing statement.

The Applicant may summarise the application and make a closing statement.

SUMMARY The Chair to summarise who has made representations.

DETERMINATION

The Panel Members will leave the hearing to consider their decision in private. The
panels may request the services of a legal representative and Constitutional
Services Officer.

The Chair of the Panel will announce the determination of the application and the
reasons for that determination, and it will then be confirmed in writing within 5
working days of the hearing.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

©

Oldham

Council
Licensing Panel
Licensing Act 2003 — Application for New Premises Licence
Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way, Coldhurst, Oldham,
OL1 2EW
Report of: Executive Member — Neighbourhoods

Officer Contact: Nicola Lord
Ext. 3472

Date of Hearing: 14" December 2021

Reason for Hearing:
The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way, Oldham,

OL1 2EW which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this
Panel for determination.

Recommendations:

Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

Page 5




Licensing Panel 14" December 2021
Application for a New Premises Licence
Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way, Oldham, OL1 2EW

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform members of an application for the grant of a
premises licence in respect of Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way, Oldham,
OL1 2EW which, due to representations being received, has been referred to this
Panel for determination.

2. Recommendations

2.1 Members are recommended to consider the application taking into account the
representations received.

3. The Application

3.1 On 30" September 2021 the applicant, Taj Ahmed, applied for the grant of a premises
licence for Coldhurst Off Licence. The last date for representations in relation to this
application was 28™ October 2021.

3.2 Detalils of the licensable activities and the times applied for are as follows:

Activity Indoors / Outdoors Hours

Supply of Alcohol For consumption OFF the Monday to Sunday 8:00am to 11pm

premises

3.5

3.6

4.1

5.1

52

6.1

6.2

A copy of the application and proposed plan is attached at Appendix 1.

A location map is attached at Appendix 2.

Representations

Following submission and advertisement of the application representations were
received. These can be found at Appendix 3 to the report. It should be noted that any
areas highlighted within the attached representations should not be considered when
determining the application, as the information is not deemed relevant.

Licensing Policy

Members considering this application should take note of the Authority’s Licensing
Policy Statement. Attention should be drawn to Section 6 — Crime & Disorder, Section
7 — Public Safety and Section 8 — Public Nuisance.

A full copy of the Councils Licensing Policy Statement will be available at the hearing.

Secretary of State’s Guidance

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Chapter 2 of the Guidelines deals with the Licensing Objectives and potential measures
licence holders and the licensing authority should consider so they are not being
undermined.

Page 6




6.4

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

12.

12.1

13.

13.1

A full copy of the guidelines will be available at the hearing.
Options
When determining the application Members, having had regard to the representations,
may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The steps available to Members are:

a. Grant the application as applied for

b. Grant the application but modify the operating schedule in relation to hours, days,

conditions, or activities
c. Reject the application

Any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives should be specified. If none
of the steps are appropriate and proportionate, no action should be taken.

In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of
national guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given for
any departure.

The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application.

Consultation

Consultation in accordance with the Act has taken place with all responsible bodies and
notice has been given to allow for any representations from interested parties.

Legal Services Comments

In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s licensing
policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant for the premises
licence or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court. (A Evans)

Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

Contained within the body of the report.

Equality, Community Cohesion & Crime Implications

The Councils Statement of Licensing Policy considers these matters. All decisions
made by the Licensing Panel must have regard to this policy and national guidance.

Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

No

Background Papers

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act
1972. 1t does not include documents which would disclose exempt or confidential
information as defined by the Act:

File Ref: Records held in Directorate

Officer Name: Nicola Lord

Contact No: 0161 770 3472

Page 7




14. Appendices
Appendix 1 — Application & Plan

Appendix 2 — Location Map
Appendix 3 — Representations

Page 8




ECEIVE

28 SEP 2071

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Ligensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
cempleting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

TaT AHNED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

1/\%e

Part 1 — Premises detail : '
o ~ Goldhp sl ofE Wencg

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

[62. CHADDERTON WAY
COLDHUOURST

Post town OLIDAANML Postcode (DL ZE%} -

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ &, 6500 C@\-ND &)

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an iMal or individuals * / please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
1

Page 9



<)
d)
e)

g)

ga)

h)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part | of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) piease confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or
1 am making the application pursuant to a

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(i

Mrs Miss Ms

Other Title (for example.

Rev)
TAS

I Please tick yes”

Surname A"" M‘ED First names
Date of birth | 1am 18 years oid or over
Nationality

Current residential address
if different from premises
address

LV

Post town

E-mail address
(optional)

Daytime contact telephone number

Page 10



Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the
9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) % .

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth l am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service),
the 9-digit “share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for information)

different from premises
address

Current residential address if N Q

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS  "J4

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a hody
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Page 11



[ Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, pannérship, company, unincorporated association etc.)

.

i Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start?

o 0% 2o

DD MM YYYY
If vou wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period.

when do you want it to end? T H
|

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
THE Feemises & A EssenNTiAL. STogE

SELUNG HOUSEHOD TTE™MS | AccO-L,
CAES ATND CONPECTIONALY |

>

If 5,000 or more people are expecied to attend the premises at any | =
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Page 12



Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
<)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)

Please tick all that
apply
plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances oi dance (if icking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) v

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



A Na.

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start [ Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




B YA

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15



c VA.

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16



p YA

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur i N

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 17



E Na

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

10

Page 18



r NA

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Qutdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

iue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

11

Page 19




c VA

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

12

Page 20




n MA

(2)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors
Non outdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors
= guidance note 3)
Both
IS—
Tue L Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
\
[ Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
F description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
e — 1 within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

13

Page 21




1 NA

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

14

Page 22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8) Off the

guidance note 7) . \/
| premises

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon |e ‘ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
j’zm‘d”fll‘&!i* read guidance note 5)
AY_ S—

Tue  Bam 11 PM |

I I — - T S
Wed |Raw [118M

i \

+,

I B
Thur | Am | PM Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
— 177} for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

__.____f,h | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
e T
Sat | 8AM (L
Sun - Zam |11 FAm |

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please sce declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name -5
Date of birth
Address

Posteode | (D
Personal licence number (if known) PAlg—L\kO

Issuing licensing authority (if known) OLDI—AN. COVNCL L,

15

Page 23



k WA .

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are

open to the pub

lic

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
NDO SeASSOVAL.
VAE 1ATITONS

Day Start Finish

Mon 1w [118m

=

Tue Qo | llom

=

Wed | RAm | (10M

1S Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Thur g ‘ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
5 +M L PM | Column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri  [Qam 1] Pm

e -

G NO DFFeReNT TIMES ofF
Sat | awa | lom OPENING -
5
SS Zam |\ Om

{

16

Page 24




Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

See AT Al

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

e ATFHED

¢) Public safety

QE(;'/‘\TW—{ED

d) The prevention of public nuisance

& Armieesd |

¢) The protection of children from harm

17

Page 25



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

I understand that 1 must now advertise my application.

[ understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking
service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR
WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND
NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL
BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR
WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

18

Page 26



* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership} I understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

. note 15).
Declaration

®  The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature m—

Date

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent {please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | Postcode |
Telephone number (if any) I
[f you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {optional)

19

Page 27



General

For sale by retail of alcohol, Coldhurst off licence has in place an effective and responsible
management for its premises, providing adequate training to staff by myself as the designated
premises supervisor. The licensing objectives have been taken into consideration, the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. Insuring in protecting the public and local residents from
crime, anti-social behavior and noise nuisance.

The training programmed will also include preventing sale of alcohol and keeping records of
any incident, sale or refusal to an underage (that is under 18 or appears to be under 18), and
persons who are drunk.

Staff that sell alcohol on the premises, copies of their identification would be kept on the
premises, upon request of any responsible authority as an example giving the police and
licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage and police the night-time
economy.

The main supplier of alcohol to Coldhurst off licence would be Booker cash & carry, all sales
invoices of alcohol would be available upon request by the licence authority.

Page 28



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Coldhurst off licence has installed the most up to date CCTV system available on the market.
This tamper proof system has 24-hour recording in high definition. The footage of six cameras
would be available 28 days. All potential vulnerable areas in the store and entrance and exit will
provide a clear head and shoulder to an evidential quality. Recorded footage will be provided
upon request of any responsible authority. Sufficient storage and software would be kept near the
CCTV box, to supply evidence upon request.

Signage informing potential customers that CCTV is in operation would be placed in prominent
positions within the Coldhurst Store. Written documentations of checks and training, signed off
by myself as the designated premises supervisor would be available upon request by the relevant
authority.

I, Taj Ahmed as the designated premises supervisor is the key person who will be responsible
for the day to day business activities. Competent management will reduce a rise to issues of
crime and disorder and public safety.

Page 29



Public Safety

At Coldhurst off licence, a fire risk has been assessment has been carried out and
documented. The store would hold two Co2 fire extinguishers are class B, containing carbon
dioxide, a clean extinguisher that leaves no residue, flammable liquid suitable for alcohol and
live electrical equipment.

All exit routes and doors on such routes shall will be checked on every occasion before the
premises is open for trade and checks on regular occasions when the premises are open to the
public to ensure it is free from defect, obstruction, trip hazards and surfaces are not slippery.
A record of inspections, of any defects discovered and the corrective action taken shall be
provided in a logbook kept for that purpose. That logbook shall be made available for
inspection on demand to an authorised officer of the council, a fire officer or the police.

A first Aid box will be kept on the premises for both staff and customers, in any incident
should occur it will be documented in the incident book, kept on the premises ready for
inspection of the relevant authority.

Page 30



The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Coldhurst off licence will prominently place clear and legible notices displaying at the exit
requesting the customer to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
the area quietly. Myself as the designated supervisor will ensure that staff who arrive early
morning or depart late at night when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in
such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents

The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after
11.00pm. This will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the store. All the rubbish
produced by the store will be stored securely in a designated area with a tight fitting lid. This
will help prevent litter being blown around. The placing of refuse, such as boxes, into
receptacles outside the premises will take place at times that will prevent disturbance to
nearby properties.

Coldhurst off licence waste collection is contracted to a specialist contractor Biffa, making
sure that there are enough storage facilities for waste, fully contained and a lockable bin,
which will be thoroughly cleaned and kept away from public areas.

Coldhurst off licence is allocated on an end terrace, prevention of public nuisance is not an
issue. Staff arrive and when leave at the end of the shift are trained to avoid causing
disruption to the nearby residents. Deliveries to the store will be arranged around 11am to
further prevent nuisance or disturbance to the nearby residents. Both lights in and outside the
premises will be positioned deliberately, directing light downwards not to cause a disturbance
to nearby residents.

Page 31



The Protection of Children from Harm

Coldhurst off licence recognise the protection of children from harm includes the protection
of children from moral, psychological and physical harm. It is completely unacceptable to
sell alcohol to children. Conditions relating to the access of alcohol to children has been
carefully considered. The premises will have clear signs displayed for restricting people
under 18 years.

Coldhurst off licence will operate a proof of age policy, as the licence holder, an age
verification policy has been placed to the premises in relation to the sale of alcohol.
Challenge 25 is the strategy, anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry acceptable
identification such as, a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a
passport.

Posters will be placed in prominent places in the store to advertise that Challenge 25 is
operational. This helps not only to deter potential underage customers, but also acts as a back
up to staff members who make challenges. Training will provide staff to have confidence that
the decisions they make will not be undermined by management.

A must as a minimum requirement to individuals who appear under the age of 18 years of
age, to a responsible person to produce identification on request, also staff who are involved
in the supply of alcohol are aware of the existence and content of the age verification policy
applied by Coldhurst Off licence.

Challenge 25 encourages the keeping of records of all the failed attempts to buy alcohol of
those without ID who look under 28, this helps licences with relevant authorities. Keeping
records developed to reinforce the message throughout store, that people who are attempting
to buy alcohol and who look under 25, will be asked for ID. The signage, in red and black,
adds a fresh and striking look and makes it clear that under 25s must now expect to be
challenged to prove their age, before sale of alcohol.

Page 32



Coldhurst Off Licence

Plan
r ~
ALLTWDL
-
lc.ouN'ﬂzZ.
) [ | |
v v |
by g
2 7
i 3 ;
3 9
3 Ly
: 0
ﬁ 3
| —
—
L v v
G
WE e coipae
<
B\ coverAs
B oners

Page 33
E SHELF N



This page is intentionally left blank



o

~ o - 4{\" ¥ . i Y i Hustle Burger oy & W
Restaurants |om Hotels Attractions ¥ Transit C Parking © Pharmacies [ ATMs Fast food S., we
NIRRT | N AN\ N RO "= = 4 73

K B&M Home Store R _ 4
g with'Garden Centre @ N Premier Bedrooms - Mitchell St Mitchell St Speedy Services z
éﬁ Discount shop OLDHAM MADANI Bedroom furniture st‘;re o a Tool Shop %
R ACADEMY : X g @
Way @ & \ Qirmagy 9 & ¢Q°° & 9 Dover Rolle
0 Westwood East PN g Coldhurst St
\\\\ E\ Indian € ) ‘9\' ada's Dr ]
MA Kitchens, BN\ y R0 i
Bedrooms & Bathrooms o8 & s <
Kirchen Furiture Shop ~ 3 British Military @ Jewson Civils Frazer
: (=] Martial Arts Bullding @
Tre Mercati~ JE Wildbore o materials supplier
Bathroom Supply Shop S \)’ﬁo St Hilda's C Of E )o>‘ .
ALDI 9 o Primary School 3 Minster
CTBikes / Insulation Mate
Bicycle Shop SmgeRE O ) Q DESSERT2YOU %,
amburger \ ‘7\9’ Ward St
The Manchester  Kick Sonico I+ 162 Chadderton Way,
Fencing Centre Gourmet@ £ Oldham OLT2EW o Comfortex
Steak %,
Oldham Snooker - ‘9
Academy , ‘ g Ukrainian Catholic .
LB/ Church of‘All'Saints &..
Indian Ocean Oldham OB (
Indian » £ : £,
< 7
U 0 & 2\ >
jab) < \ \ Desi Cakes & Shakes Clarkwell Close eoldham Probation
(o) ey, @ Community Centre
D g S Tesco Petrol Station \ \ ;
& o \ \ lrkba B
w & X \ "k 5y
(&) < t \\k Belmont st
o%o, VA Library Lo Noorani Masjid & ® <
) \ idi |
. 28y ' \.\ \4) & Quran School Miefidion Motocra?cr‘eoaLllg § Remsden Cres
J ' \k ‘~\ 2> Al-Khazra Masjid e : B
45 0 Luckys Diner i & -
4 K Mumtaz Jewellers ol
izl & Sy Jeweller \ ",0-“
Bl C Layers Tesco Supe(store9 Googlé:;n < A
a Haii Ennd Ciara s - ~l x““. g Manb data 2021

=]
United Kinadom Terms Privacy

VLY

—

Send feedback S0mL 1




Chadderton Way




AI-.Khazrq Markazi Masjid

53 — Chadderton way — Oldham — OL1 2EF

Licensing Office

Oldham Council

Sir Robert Peacock House
Vulcan Street

Oldham

OL14LA

Re: Licensing application for ‘Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way, Oldham,
OL12EW’

To Whom It May Concern

We are writing, as a recognised Islamic establishment on the same road and
representing a community in excess of four hundred people, to express our grave
concerns and fears of the repercussions to the proposed licensing of the above
premises.

We feel that enabling an alcohol license would further increase the crime and disorder
of this area as alcohol becomes more readily available and the associated anti-social
behaviour particularly in the youths. Oldham has already experienced a 60% crime
rate increase in the last 3 years (https://www.numbeo.com/crime/in/Oldham) and
couple that with the 35% loss of officers in the Greater Manchester area alone, we are
afraid that issuing a license would mean more anti-social behaviour and no Police
officers to deal with it as demonstrated all around Oldham with violent off licenses
robberies due to alcohol.

We therefore believe that this would have devastating effects on children and youth
and the quality of life in the area as it would attract more crime and anti-social
behaviour.

We also believe that the negative impact on health that access to alcohol will have.
Public Health England have said that nine of the region’s ten boroughs have a higher
rate of alcohol related deaths than the national average. Greater Manchester Health
Partnership said it knows “that drugs and alcohol adversely affect our people, our
communities and our public services more than in most other places in England”.
(Oldham Chronicle.co.uk). We feel that a license would bring further issues to a
community already deprived and feeling the after effects of a particularly troublesome
two year period of Covid.

We would also ask for you to have a Community Consultation before granting of an
alcohol license.

I do hope you take our letter and reasons for refusal of an alcohol license seriously as
it will be us, the people who live, work and worship in the area to face the effects of
it.

Yours faithfully,

Al- Khazra Markazi Masjid Page 37


https://www.numbeo.com/crime/in/Oldham

This page is intentionally left blank



The Licensing Act 2003
Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

Council

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

o relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives

e be made by an interested party or responsible authority

e not have been withdrawn

¢ not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

e The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

e Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

e The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

e The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 39


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name Taj Ahmed

Premises Name

Premises Address 162 Chadderton way

Type of Application Alcohol Licenses

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title Mr
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Full Name Arfan Elahi
Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond | [ KGN

with you unless you notify us

otherwise)
Full Address 156 chadderton way
(Including postcode) Oldham

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title Mr
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)
Full Name
Arfan Elahi
Telephone I
Organisation Oldham watch group & Local residents
Email Address I
(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you noty us | |
otherwise)
Full Address 156 Chadderton Way
(Including postcode) OL1 2EW

Please state nature of representation:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Oldham Watch Group including local residents

Page 40


mailto:Sobiaarfan2020@gmail.com

Section 4 — Representation Details

object | | object to the application being granted at all
object | | object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “on 7% February 2021 | could
hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and 1lam. | am concerned that if the
premises is allowed to open until 2am this will cause further public nuisance to me and
other residents on the street”

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective
Currently with the unlit dark rear alleyways surrounding this property there are often youth
lurking causing noise and potential danger to pedestrians. I feel that such alcohol licence will
exacerbate the current problem of youth anti-social behaviour in the neighbourhood and in
the park surrounding this location including Martha street park. The shop is in a heavily
residential area and impact of an alcohol licensed shop will promote further disorder with the
neighbourhood. This is a great concern of the local residents as we spoke to them during
collating the petition.

Public Safety

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

We the public of this neighbourhood does believe that the faar reaching effects of this alcohol
selling licence in regards to public safety and drunken behaviour and attracting late night
activity.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

As residents living above and within very close proximity to this location I feel alongside the
local residents that this shop will have a lot of youth lurking at/ around the shop which will
promote anti-social behaviour and fights, inc drunkard behaviour.

Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

The local residents understand that route is taken by many children within the
neighbourhood that being children walking to school in the morning or walking to mosque
at 6pm.

Section 5 — Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

[ have attached a petition which represents the objection to this local licensed premise. The
petition covers local residents as well as those who have connection within this locality in
regards to they have relatives close to this location and their children play within this locality.
[ would appreciate that the voices of the local residents are heard at this hearing in person so
that they can share their concerns in person therefore a clear and sensible decision can be
reached. I live opposite to this address and have lived there for over 30 years and have seen

Page 41




the effects and impact that each change makes within the area and I feel that it would be
nothing less than a catastrophe for the local residents and the children within the
neighbourhood and the full impact of their concerns can only be felt if there is a first person
narrative is heard at the hearing.  would appreciate if the licensing committee open the
hearing to hear the concerns of the local residents in person as well as take notice that over
200 people have signed a petition objecting to this licence to be granted. The petiotion pages
are attached to this email.

Section 6 — Sighature

Sign:Arfan Mir

Date:27/10/21

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 42


mailto:representations@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:representations@oldham.gov.uk

Nicola Lord
.

From: Nicola Lord
Sent: 10 November 2021 10:27
To: Nicola Lord
Subject: Azad Miah

From: Azad Miah

Sent: 29 October 2021 22:43

To:

Subject: Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way, Premises Licence

Sir/Madam,

I am writing to you regarding the application for a premises licence for the properties of 162
Chadderton Way (Coldhurst Off Licence, OL1 2EW) which would enable the premises to sell
alcohol.

| would like to lodge my objection to granting of yet more alcohol licence in this neighbourhood. |
believe it will significantly increase public nuisance and be a threat to the safety of the general
public. This off licence is also very close to two recently opened children play parks (on Martha St.
and Ripon St.) where children play.

May | also point out (without making this a race issue), this being a predominantly Asian
neighbourhood, there aren’t many alcohol-consuming customers except young Asian kids whom
the parents are desperately trying to keep away from drugs and alcohol these days. And the last
thing they need is a shop on the doorstep selling alcohol.

There are, however, some existing premises in the neighbourhood to cater to anyone wishing to
purchase alcohol. There’s an off licence at 284 Rochdale Rd. as well as Tesco Chadderton (which
is just across the road).

| would like to reassure you that | am not anti-business. We all understand that high
unemployment and crimes are directly related. For a town/neighbourhood or city to prosper and
become a pleasant place for its residents to live in, it should have good employment opportunities.
More people working means they will have more disposable income to spend in local businesses
which in turn will create more jobs. Sadly, we already have a high crime rate and high drug-related
problem in this neighbourhood.

About 4 weeks ago, in the evening when | went out for a walk, | was abused by a young Asian lad
on Ripon St. The lad was drunk, he verbally abused me and came to attack me but | managed to
quickly extricate myself before he could attack. | know the lad, | know his entire family and he
knows me too. Yet when he was drunk he behaved in ways he would never do normally. Some
days later his dad came to apologise.

Page 43



Sadly, this kind of incidents are on the rise and it is now quite dangerous to be driving around in
this area as young kids, mostly drunk and on drugs, drive around menacingly doing 70, 80, 90mph
on a 30 limit road!

| welcome the fact that a new business is opening which will serve the community as well as
create one or two jobs. | am sure there are hundreds of items it can sell and still be very profitable.
But selling alcohol, particularly which are to be taken outside and consumed outside of the
property, sadly, will create too many problems for a neighbourhood which is already struggling
with nuisance, noise, littering and crime.

| hope the licencing panel will take all these into consideration and make the right decision.

| believe the last day for any objection regarding this licence is 30/10/21. | am sending this on the
evening of 29t Oct. 21.

Yours sincerely

Azad Miah

68 Mitchell Street
Oldham

OL1 2HQ

Page, 44



The Licensing Act 2003

Interested Party Representation Form Oldham

Council

The Licensing Act 2003 (the act) makes local authorities responsible for the licensing of pubs,
clubs, theatres, cinemas, restaurants, takeaways and so on. Some premises may apply to
extend their hours or add some form of regulated entertainment and this is where interested
parties can have their say by making relevant representations and objecting to the proposals.

Interested parties

As well as Responsible Authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of licensing
processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business entitled to make
representations to licensing authorities in relation to application for the grant, variation, minor
variation or review of premises licences and club premises certificates, regardless of their
geographical proximity to the premises. Any representations made by these persons must be
‘relevant’. For a representation to be relevant it must:

o relate to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing
objectives
be made by an interested party or responsible authority

e not have been withdrawn
not be ‘frivolous’ or ‘vexatious’ or, in the case of a review, ‘repetitious’ if made by an
interested party

In the case of variation applications, the representation must be confined to the subject matter
of the variation.

What are the Licensing Objectives?

e The prevention of crime and disorder

(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are illegal drugs, sex related activities,
violent behaviour, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness, drug dealing, underage selling,
however, guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act states that beyond the immediate area
surrounding the premises are matters for the personal responsibility of individuals under the
law)

e Public safety
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are lack of adequate lighting,
unauthorised alterations to property and so on)

e The prevention of public nuisance
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are noise nuisance, noxious smells,
anti-social behaviour, litter in the vicinity and so on)

e The protection of children from harm
(Examples of representations relevant to this objective are underage selling, sexual activities,
access to premises, drugs use and so on)

The Section 182 Guidance is a valuable source of information that interested parties may
wish to consult when considering making a representation and can be found online on this
link: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-
guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 45


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Section 1 - Application Details

Applicants Name

Taj Ahmed

Premises Name

Coldhurst Off licence

Premises Address

162 Chadderton Way, Oldham, OL1 2EW

Type of Application

Premises Licence

Section 2 — Details of Person making Representation
(if you are a representative for an objector please use the next section)

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Mr

Full Name

Abdul Jabbar

Telephone

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1UT

Please note that a full copy of your objection (including your name and
address) will be sent to the applicant and will be a public document at any

hearing of this matter.

Section 3 — Details of Representative

Title
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms/Other)

Mr

Full Name

Abdul Jabbar

Telephone

Organisation

Oldham Council

Email Address

(we will use this to correspond
with you unless you notify us
otherwise)

Full Address
(Including postcode)

Civic Centre, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1UT

Ward Councillor

Please state nature of representation:
(residents association / ward councillor / MP / trade association)

Page 46



mailto:abdul.jabbar@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:abdul.jabbar@oldham.gov.uk

Section 4 — Representation Details

v'| | object to the application being granted at all
| object to the application being granted in its current form*

*if you choose this option remember to tell us in Section 5 what changes you would like to
see

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not, then the
Licensing Panel may not understand why you have objected.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples such as

Licensing Objectives

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

Local residents have complaint about hearing loud music played on this premises on 1st
February 2021 which carried on into early hours of the morning. This property is located
close to residential properties and | believe off licences will generate noise and nuisance
for local residents. | am concerned that if the premises is allowed to open as an off licence
it will cause further public nuisance for residents in area. It will also create violent
behaviour, anti-social behaviour, underage selling etc. There is a very strong opposition to
this application from local residents for above reasons.

Public Safety
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

| have been contacted by many residents in the area objecting to this application. They
are worried that an off licence will bring all kind of anti-social behaviours as well as
nuisance and potential for violence when people are drunk. This is not an easily
accessible premises, therefore, it bound to generate additional noise and disturbances to
local residents

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

| am concerned it will attract public drinking which will then lead to antisocial behaviour. It
will cause noise nuisance; it will also cause flytipping - something which is a major issue
within this community.

Protection of Children from Harm
Please state the reasons you believe granting the application will undermine this objective

| have concerns about underage selling and underage drinking which will also cause a lot
of distress within the community. This may lead to increasing burglary and other crimes to
fund peoples drinking habits. We know that when another off licence operated on
Chadderton Way they were similar concerns and issues raised in respect of underage
selling and underage drinking.

Page 47




Section 5 - Suggestions

(please provide any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence if granted
which would remedy the cause of your representation, or other suggestions you would like
the licensing panel to consider)

N/A

Section 6 — Signature

P2t

Sign:

Date: 28/10/2021

Guidance Notes:

Please provide all relevant information you feel is pertinent to the consideration of the
application. The Licensing Authority will review all representations as they are received, and
any information contained within representations that is not considered relevant for the
purposes of determining the application will be highlighted.

Members of the Panel who preside over any subsequent hearing to determine the
application will be alerted to the highlighted sections of representations and informed those
sections cannot be considered in their decision-making process.

If you do make a representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Panel hearing and
any subsequent appeal hearings. Where you choose to attend the Panel, you may only
address the panel around the relevant sections of your representation and will not be
permitted to discuss the highlighted irrelevant information.

Please return the completed representation form, and any additional evidence, to the
Licensing Service, Sir Robert Peacock House, Vulcan Street, Oldham, OL1 4LA or email to
representations@oldham.gov.uk

TIME LIMITS

All representations must be returned within the statutory period, generally 28 days from the
date the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in
the newspaper.

If you are unsure of the time limit to lodge a representation for a particular application,
please check with the Licensing Service by emailing representations@oldham.gov.uk

Page 48


mailto:representations@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:representations@oldham.gov.uk

Nicola Lord
]

From; Nicola Lord

Sent: 10 November 2021 10:38

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Alcohol Licensing Chadderton Way

> From: Kahar Mohammed <

> Sent: 27 October 2021 09:06

> To: <representations@oldham.gov.uk>

> Suhject: Alcohol Licensing Chadderton Way

>

> Hi respected people.

>

> 1 would like to raise my concerns of this person wanting to open an Alcoholic premises in a pre dominantly Asian,
Muslim area and especially almost next door to a place of worship, A Mosque. We cannot tolerate and allow this to
go ahead due to the extreme potential of teenagers who will be making it a spot of “Chilling out” “Hanging out” spot
near the shop where it has happened previously. ASBOs will be occupying this spot no doubt.

>

> By granting this licence to this place it will surely create a very uncomfortable environment around our area for
youngsters to get into more and more crime, theft and public disorder, out of control teenagers on the streets
within our community etc etc etc It has the potential to do more harm than any good. We are also very concerned of
the safety of students and parents who walk their children to the mosque regularly as well as our elders who will
pass this street to get to their place of worship. Please consider the greater harm it will cause to the local
community and please do not grant this licence and permission to this individual. This person already has an off
licence in Chadderton Victoria St with the locals there there are rumours he sells Alcohol and god knows what else
to underage teenagers around that particular area. | hope you can consider my worry and concerns as well as the
lacal communities on this matter with immaediate urgency.

>

> Thank you.

> M.Kahar

22. TILBURY ST

OL12H]

Palge 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Nicola Lord
“

From: Nicola Lord
Sent: 10 November 2021 10:39
To: Nicola Lord

From: Muhammad Abdur Rahman

Sent: 27 October 2021 14:41

To: Representations <representations@oldham.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Application for ‘Coldhurst Off-licence, 163 Chadderton Way, Oldham, OL1 2EW’

RE: Representation and Objection to the possible Licensing to ‘Coldhurst Off License’ on 162 Chadderton Way,
Oldham, QL1 2EW

Dear Respected Leaders, Persons and Organisation,

As a resident of Oldham, | have come to know that the aforementioned establishment has asked for alcohol
licensing.

Personally, | believe that allowing such a license will further increase the anti-social behaviour already prevalent in
this area and furthermore have a negative effect on an already economically and socially deprived area.

This facility will draw individuals to loiter in dark street corners and use play facilities in the area as hubs for drinking
therefore potentially making the area unsafe and children and vulnerable of people the community.

Hence, | implore you to reject such endeavours and dismiss applications for such licensing or at the least hold a
community consultation prior to any decision being passed so as to ascertain the deep concern that is present with
the community at present.

Thank you

Mohammed Abdul Rahman

113 Trafalgar Street

Oldham
OL1 2HN

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Nicola Lord

From: Nicola Lord

Sent: 10 November 2021 10:42

To: Nicola Lord

Subject: FW: Alcchol licensing on Chadderton Way

From: zeyshaan rafiq

Sent: 27 October 2021 10:20

To: Representations <representations@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Alcohol licensing on Chadderton Way

My address is 51 Worcester Street Oldham OL97SE, thank you

From: zeyshaan rafiq

Sent: 27 October 2021 08:54

To: Representations <representations@oldham.gov.uk>
Subject: Alcohol licensing on Chadderton Way

To whom it may concern,

Hope this email finds you well. | am emailing in protest to the proposed request for a licence to sell alcohol on
Chadderton Way.

Keeping aside all the general anti social, possibility of crime and disorder that stems from it, having it right next
door to a mosque is extremely insensitive and morally questionable, The mosque hosts classes for kids throughout
the week (systematically in the evening Monday to Friday) with the majority of them being of primary school age.
Just as it would be unacceptable for an establishment to retail alcohol nextdoor to a primary school, | would ask the
panel to kindly bear this in mind that a sizeable number of young children may be placed in a position of harm if a
permit was granted to retail alcohol so close to thei regular learning hubs.

Thank you very much for you time.

Regards,

Zeyshaan Rafiq

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Order of Proceedings
	7 Coldhurst Off Licence, 162 Chadderton Way, Coldhurst, Oldham, OL1 2EW
	Appendix 1.pdf
	Appendix 2 Location Map.docx
	Appendix 3 Al Khazra Masjid.doc
	Appendix 3 Arfan Elahi.docx
	Appendix 3 Azad Miah.pdf
	Appendix 3 Cllr A Jabbar.docx
	Appendix 3 Mohammed Kahar.pdf
	Appendix 3 Muhammad Rahman.pdf
	Appendix 3 Zeyshaan Rafiq.pdf


